Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Thanks for the notice

Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov>

Tuesday, May 21, 2013 6:39 AM

Tavarez, lke

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Robert Grubbs; Joshua Russo; Pat Ellis; Kujawski, Marcus;
Michelle Mullins

Re: COG - Dryland Shiner Federal Tank Battery - Remediation Notification

On Mon, May 20, 2013 at 5:07 PM, Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com> wrote:

Mike and James,

Tetra Tech is preparing to start the remediation on the above referenced site on May 21,2013. We will mob the
equipment in the moining, spot line and start the excavation in the afternoon. We will perform the remediation
as stated in the approved work plan. We will notify you during each phase of the project. Let me know if you

have any questions, thanks



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mike and James,

Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Monday, May 20, 2013 5:08 PM

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; James A Amos

Robert Grubbs; Joshua Russo; Pat Ellis; Kujawski, Marcus; Michelle Mullins
Fwd: COG - Dryland Shiner Federal Tank Battery - Remediation Notification
COG - Dryland Federal - Work Plan.pdf

Tetra Tech is preparing to start the remediation on the above referenced site on May 21,2013. We will mob the
equipment in the morning, spot line and start the excavation in the afternoon. We will perform the remediation as
stated in the approved work plan. We will notify you during each phase of the project. Let me know if you have any

questions, thanks



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

M
From: Tavarez, Ike <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 12:23 PM
To: f Amos, James '
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Robert Grubbs; Joshua Russo; Pat Ellis; Kujawski, Marcus;
, Michelle Mullins ‘
Subject: Re: COG - Dryland Shiner Federal Tank Battery - Remediation Notification
To all,

At this time, some activities are being performed on the well site. The proposed remediation will be postponed
until they are off the pad site and we anticipate starting the remediation next week. Let me know if you have
any questions, thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On May 21, 2013, at 7:35 AM, "Amos, James" <jamos @blm.gov> wrote:

Thanks for the notice

On Mon, May 20, 2013 at 5:07 PM, Tavarez, Ike <Ike.TavareZ@tetratech.com> wrote:’
Mike and James,

Tetra Tech 1s preparing to start the remediation on the above referenced site on May

21,2013. We will mob the equipment in the morning, spot liné and start the excavation in the
afternoon. We will perform the remediation as stated in the approved work plan. We will notify
you during each phase of the project. Let me know if you have any questions, thanks



